



••••••••

 ż.

AD

PREVENTION OF INFLUENZA AND OTHER RESPIRATORY DISEASES - LABORATORY STUDIES

EPIDEMIOLOGICAL SURVEILLANCE OF INFLUENZA AND OTHER RESPIRATORY DISEASES IN MILITARY PERSONNEL

ANNUAL REPORT

GORDON MEIKLEJOHN THEODORE C. EICKHOFF



1 FEBRUARY 1986

Supported by

U.S. ARMY MEDICAL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COMMAND Fort Detrick, Frederick, Maryland 21701-5012

MC FILE COPY

Contract No. DAMD17-82-C-2023 Contract No. DAMD17-82-C-2024

University of Colorado Health Sciences Center 4200 East Ninth Avenue Denver, Colorado 80262

Approved for public release; distribution unlimited

The findings in this report are not to be construed as an official Department of the Army position unless so designated by other authorized documents

29 (26)

SECURITY	CLASSIFICATION	OF THIS PAGE

ADA175430

Co	block	19
	Form Approved OMB No 0704-0188	3

REPORT I	DOCUMENTATIO	N PAGE		Form Approved OM8 No 0704-018 Exp Date Jun 30,						
a REPORT SECURITY CLASSIFICATION UNCLASSIFIED		16. RESTRICTIVE MARKINGS								
a. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY		3. DISTRIBUTION / A	VAILABILITY OF	REPORT						
b. DECLASSIFICATION / DOWNGRADING SCHEDU	LE	Approved for public release; distribution unlimited								
PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT NUMBE	R(S)	5. MONITORING OR	GANIZATION RE	PORT NUMBER(S)						
a. NAME OF PERFORMING ORGANIZATION	6b. OFFICE SYMBOL	7a. NAME OF MON	TORING ORGAN							
University of Colorado Health Sciences Center	(if applicable)									
c. ADDRESS (City, State, and ZIP Code)		7b. ADDRESS (City,	State, and ZIP C	lode)						
4200 East Ninth Avenue Denver, CO 80262										
a. NAME OF FUNDING/SPONSORING ORGANIZATION U.S. Army Medical	8b. OFFICE SYMBOL (If applicable)	9. PROCUREMENT IN DAMD17-82-C		NTIFICATION NUMBER						
Research & Development Command	SGRD-RMI-S	DAMD17-82-C	-							
. ADDRESS (City, State, and ZIP Code)		10. SOURCE OF FUN	DING NUMBERS	5						
Fort Detrick			ROJECT O. 3M1-	TASK WORK UN NO. ACCESSIO						
Frederick, Maryland 21701-5012			2770A870	AC 022						
D. TITLE (Include Security Classification) (U) P	revention of In	fluenza and Ot	her Respira	atory Diseases -						
aboratory studies. (0) Epid	emiological Sur	veillance of I	nfluenza a	nd Other						
espiratory Diseases in Militar PERSONAL AUTHOR(S)	y Personnel									
eiklejohn, Gordon and Theodore	C. Eickhoff									
a. TYPE OF REPORT 13b. TIME CO	OVERED	14. DATE OF REPORT								
	<u>-84</u> то <u>2-1-85</u>	1986 Februa	ry 1	22						
5. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTATION * Contract DAMD17-82-C-2023 is	for 1 Feb 84 -	30 Sen 84								
* Contract DAMD17-82-C-2023 is	for 1 Feb 84 -	31 Jan 85								
COSATI CODES	18. SUBJECT TERMS (Continue on reverse i	•	identify by block number)						
FIELD GROUP SUB-GROUP	Influenza; Hem tract; A/Chile			novirus; Respirato						
<u> </u>	A/Philippine/2		,,, ,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Bapure/222/17;						
A ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse if necessary	and identify by block n	number)								
 During the winter season of present on the Base. The s virus. The permanent party Response to vaccination in the time of induction at La 	tudent population had a somewhat the fall of 1984 ckland Air Force	on was affecte higher incide 4: Serum from e Base showed	d very sli nce of Inf 120 stude excellent i	ghtly by either luenza B, nts vaccinated at response to						
Influenza A H3N2 and H1N1 a Influenza B. Permanent par										
DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY OF ABSTRACT		21 ABSTRACT SECUL UNCLASSIFI		TION						
a NAME OF RESPONSIBLE INDIVIDUAL Mary Frances Bostian				22c OFFICE SYMBOL SGRD-RMI-S						
D FORM 1473, 84 MAR 83 AP	Redition may be used un All other editions are ob	ntil exhausted		LASSIFICATION OF THIS PAG						
	An other equilions are of									
	•									
	•									

Contid

- 3. The complement fixing antibody response following vaccination was reasonably good for Influenza A in the student body but not in the permanent party. Neither students nor permanent party showed much response to the Influenza B component of the vaccine.
- 4. Influenza A H3N2 was widespread in the Denver area during December and January. The student population was hardly affected (four cases); 32 cases occurred in the permanent party. Evidence that the virus was widespread was based on the observations that cases occurred not in any single unit but in a number of units on the Base. Complement fixing antibody titers on individuals collected after the epidemic had passed suggested that inapparent infection had been widespread.
- 5. In the permanent party, cases of Influenza A occurred at the highest rate in individuals in the 33-37 year old age group, Comparison of the three methods used for the diagnosis of influenza indicated that it was important to use all three-virus isolation, H_I. tests, and C.F. tests--in order to detect all cases of Influenza A or B.
- 6. Attack rates of H3N2 Influenza A were highest in individuals with titers of 8 or less, and were extremely low in people with titers of 32 or more.
- Only four cases of adenovirus infection were detected throughout the whole season. Streptococcal disease was not a serious problem.

DTI.C

Accesion For										
NTIS	CRA&I	N								
DTIC										
	ounced									
Justifi	cation									
By Distrib	ution /									
A	vailabilit	y Codes								
Dist	Avail a Spu	and / or icial								
A-1										

FOREWORD

For the protection of human subjects, the investigator(s) have adhered to policies of applicable Federal Law 45CFR46.

.*

δ¹δ δ¹

TABLE OF CONTENTS

.•

.

NJA.

435 25

- N 1 ·.• `.",

	Pa	age
Summary	•	1
Foreword	•	2
Summary of Influenza Occurrence during the 1983-84 Season	•	5
Response to Vaccination in Fall 1984	•	5
Occurrence of Influenza	•	7
Epidemiologic Observations	•	8
Laboratory Diagnosis of Influenza	•	8
Relationship between HI Titer and Attack Rate	•	9
Impact of Influenza at Lowry Air Force Base from 1977-1985 .	•	9
Occurrence of Other Respiratory Diseases	. 1	10
Current Research Efforts	. 1	10
Acknowledgments	. 1	10
Figure 1: Weekly febrile URI rates in student population and the number of cases of Influenza H1N1 and B in students and permanent party, 1983-84	. 1	11
Figure 2: Weekly febrile URI rates in student population and the number of cases of Influenza H3N2 and B in students and permanent party, 1984-85	. 1	12
Table 1. Number of cases of febrile URI and of Influenza A and B in students and permanent party in 1983-84	. 1	13
Table 2. H.I. antibody response to A/Philippines/82 of 120 recruits and 102 permanent party who in November 1984 received whole virus vaccine containing 15 ug of hemagglutinin of A/Phil/82, A/Chile/83 and B/USSR/83	. 1	14
Table 3. H.I. antibody response to A/Chile/83 of 120 recruits and 102 permanent party who in November 1984 received whole virus vaccine containing 15 ug of hema- gglutinin of A/Phil/82, A/Chile/83 and B/USSR/83	. 1	14

Page

	Table 4. H.I. antibody response to B/Singapore/79 of 120 recruits and 102 permanent party who in November 1984 received whole virus vaccine containing 15 ug of hema- gglutinin of A/Phil/82, A/Chile/83 and B/USSR/83	15
	Table 5. H.I. antibody response to B/USSR/83 of 120 recruits and 102 permanent party who in November 1984 received whole virus vaccine containing 15 ug of hemagglutinin of A/Phil/82, A/Chile/83 and B/USSR/83	15
	Table 6. Complement-fixing antibody response of 25 students and 25 permanent party to standard military vaccine	16
	Table 7. Results of laboratory tests for influenza in persons with febrile URI, Lowry Air Force Base, 1984-85	17
	Table 8. Age distribution of cases of Influenza A H1N1, Influenza A H3N2 and Influenza B	18
	Table 9. Influenza A attack rates by age in permanent party and students, January-February 1985	18
5- 0- 8- -	Table 10. Comparison of sensitivity of three procedures for diagnosis of Influenza A (H3N2) - 1985	19
	Table 11. Comparison of tests to confirm the diagnosis of influenza	19
	Table 12. Estimated attack rates of Influenza A (H3N2) in permanent party with different H.I. antibody titers for A/Phil/82	20
	Table 13. Comparison of number of confirmed cases of influenza in students and permanent party. Average student population approximately 3,200; permanent party approximately 6,900. Almost all students had received trivalent vaccine; up to 15% of permanent party may have failed to receive vaccine in year of outbreak	21
	Distribution List	22
2		
1000000		
24 24		
	4	

.;

•:

Summary of Influenza Occurrence during the 1983-84 Season

In contrast with the 1982-83 season when both types of Influenza A and Influenza B occurred, although in small numbers, on the Base, in the 1983-84 season only two viruses were present, namely Influenza B and Influenza A H1N1. The Influenza B appeared immediately after the Christmas break and then followed a peculiar pattern. For 5 weeks only one or two cases appeared, and then after a small spike, early in February a fairly steady increase in the number of cases occurred during the period from February 20 to March 19. There was then a tailoff, with the last case occurring late in April. The diseases affected the permanent party (55 cases) more than the student population (14 cases).

H1N1 Influenza appeared at almost the same time and affected students and young members of the permanent party in roughly equal proportions. The total number of cases in the students was 12 and in the permanent party 20. These observations are illustrated in Figure 1 and Table 1.

Response to Vaccination in Fall 1984

Before his departure from Lackland Air Force Base, Lt. Col. Gremillion arranged for his successor, Major Evans, to collect \Box paired serum from 120 newly arrived recruits and from 102 permanent party before and 3 weeks after receiving standard military vaccine (whole virus). Major Galbraith also provided 38 pairs of sera from permanent party at Keesler AFB. The vaccine (w.v.) contained 15 mcg each of A/Philippines/82, A/Chile/83 and B/USSR/83. The latter had been substituted for Influenza B strain B/Singapore/79. These sera were collected well before the Christmas break and presumably were drawn at a time when no influenza was occurring. They were run in five tests, each of which included sera from students and permanent party in order to ensure comparability of results between the two groups. Results are shown in Tables 2-5.

Hemagglutination Inhibition Tests

Influenza A H3N2 (Table 1)

<u>Recruits</u>: Sixty percent of the students lacked antibody for A/Philippines/82 prior to vaccination, but following vaccination 84% had titers of 32 or more and 88% had shown a fourfold rise in titer.

<u>Permanent Party</u>: In the permanent party, on the other hand, only 2% were seronegative before immunization, and after immunization 61% had titers of 32 or more. Only 19% had shown a fourfold or greater rise in titer.

<u>Comment</u>: The students, in spite of much lower initial titers, showed a far better response to vaccination and ended up with titers considerably higher than those seen in the permanent party. When one compares the percent of patients with titers of 32 in the permanent party before and after immunization, the difference is relatively small, raising a question of how much benefit was obtained from the re-immunization during the current year.

Influenza A H1N1

÷

<u>Recruits</u>: Thirty-eight percent had titers of less than 8 for A/Chile/82 before vaccination, 81% showed a fourfold rise, and post-vaccination titers of 97% were 32 or higher.

Permanent Party: Only 6% were seronegative before immunization, 19% had a fourfold rise in titer, and 83% had titers of 32 or more after vaccination.

The recruits responded extraordinarily well to the H1N1 antigen. In the permanent party there was less benefit from the annual revaccination.

Influenza B/Singapore/79

Recruits: Forty-two percent had titers of less than 8 in the prevaccination sera, 62% had a rise in titer fourfold or more, and 75% had titers of 32 or more following vaccination.

Permanent Party: Thirteen percent were seronegative before immunization, 14% had a fourfold rise in titer, and 49\% had titers of 32 or more after vaccination.

The recruits obviously benefited considerably from the administration of the Influenza B component of the vaccine. Nonetheless, the titer rises were of considerably smaller magnitude than was obtained with either of the Influenza A viruses. This was even more apparent in the permanent party in whom approximately one-half were still below 32 after vaccination tests with this earlier Influenza B strain.

B/USSR/100/83

<u>Recruits</u>: Sixty-two percent were seronegative before vaccination, 50% showed a fourfold rise in titer, and 52% had titers of 32 or more following vaccination.

<u>Permanent Party</u>: Forty-four percent were seronegative before vaccination, only 5% had titer rises of fourfold or more, and only 16% had titers of 32 or more after vaccination.

<u>Comment</u>: Influenza B/USSR/83 is so non-avid that these results are virtually meaningless. We have considered using an ether-treated B/USSR/83 antigen, as is done by the CDC, but are reluctant to do so because, while there is a gain in sensitivity, there is also a loss of specificity. We learned this in 1977 when we first used ether-split antigens to measure antibody against the A/USSR H1N1 viruses. At that time we found in recruits, who could not possibly have been exposed to that virus because they were not alive during its prior prevalence, that some had titers as high as 80 in their prevaccination sera.

One of the advantages of measuring HI antibodies is to obtain an estimate of what level of antibody may be protective against clinical illness. While it is obvious that one must have a titer higher than 32 for protective effect, hard data are lacking on just how high that titer must be. With Influenza B ether-treated antigens, in the past we have seen cases of influenza occurring in individuals with titers as high as 128, and for this reason we would have preferred a whole virus antigen which has regained avidity, like Influenza A H3N2 strains.

Complement-Fixing Antibody Response

The complement-fixing antibody response following vaccination was determined in 25 recruits and 25 permanent party. The purpose of this was to determine to what extent the CF antibody titer could be used to separate out response to vaccine from that which follows infection. Results are shown in Table 6.

Influenza A

In pre-vaccination sera of the recruits, titers were relatively low for Influenza A, with only 4% having titers of 32% or higher. Fifty-seven percent of the recruits showed a fourfold rise in titer, and following vaccination, titers of 25% were as high as 256 or 512, well in the range of those seen following illness.

Permanent party had somewhat higher titers in their prevaccination sera but showed virtually no change in titer following vaccination. The highest titer seen was 128. This was noted in only 5% of individuals.

Influenza B

States and I wanted

Influenza B titers in the recruits were slightly higher than those of Influenza A with 4% having titers of 64. Thirty-eight percent of the recruits had an increase in titer of fourfold or more and a titer of 128 was seen in 4%.

In the permanent party titers were essentially unchanged by vaccination. None of the individuals tested had titers higher than 32, suggesting that anyone found with titers of 64 or more could safely be presumed to have been recently infected by Influenza B. This baseline information is useful in interpreting the results to be presented in subsequent studies of the incidence of inapparent infection in this population.

It should be noted that the individuals received vaccine containing twice as much Influenza A antigen as Influenza B antigen. CF tests with allantoic fluid antigens detect common A antigens and do not discriminate between H1N1 or H3N2 viruses.

Occurrence of Influenza (Figure 2)

Influenza A H3N2 began to be observed in the Denver area during December 1984 and the first cases at Lowry Air Force Base were detected in the week of December 31. The last cases occurred during the week of February 4. While the outbreak in the community was quite sharp and produced a significant increase in the number of hospital admissions for pneumonia and other complications of influenza in civilians, the student population at Lowry was hardly affected. Only four cases were detected during the epidemic period. The permanent party did not fare quite as well with 32 cases, but this still represented an attack rate well under 1%. The overall febrile URI rate during this period in the student population at no time exceeded five per thousand per week, suggesting a very high level of protection in this totally vaccinated population. One would have predicted this from the data obtained on antibody response to the H3N2 component of the vaccine.

A single case of Influenza B was detected in January and another virus isolate (not shown in Figure 2) was made from the last throat washings collected at the end of May 1985. This illustrates the endemic nature of Influenza B, which probably could be detected somewhere in the country at almost any time of the year.

Table 7 shows the total number of patients reporting with temperatures of 99 degrees or higher with upper respiratory symptoms in students and permanent party from October 30, 1984, to May 20, 1985. Rates expressed as cases per thousand per week are calculated for the students because the population base is known and it is assumed that any student sick enough to miss classes will report to the clinic for treatment. A similar rate is not calculated for the permanent party because (1) it is not known with certainty how many have not been vaccinated during the current year and (2) a number of them might not report to the dispensary with illness since they can be excused for a day or two without recording absence.

Epidemiologic Observations

÷

As in previous years, it was observed that there was no particular concentration of cases in any squadron or unit. Instead, one or two cases occurred in almost every squadron, suggesting that the virus was widespread on the Base. The complement-fixing antibodies of individuals subsequent to the epidemic showed a large number of individuals with high titers, suggesting that inapparent infection had been common.

The distribution of cases by age was of some interest. Through the efforts of Col. Gordon Hutchison, Commander of the Lowry Clinic, a breakdown was obtained by age of current personnel. These data are shown in Table 9. While the number of cases of influenza is small, the rates are sufficiently different to be of interest. Why attack rates should be highest in the age group from 33-37 is not clear. It is possible that this represents the cohort which is most exposed to school children, in whom outbreaks of influenza are notoriously widespread. The very low rates between the ages of 18 and 27 are also worthy of note.

Laboratory Diagnosis of Influenza

Routine virus diagnoses were made using three procedures, namely virus isolation, hemagglutination-inhibition tests, and complement-fixation tests. The reason for continuing to use all three is that no one of them can be counted on to detect all cases of influenza.

Attempts at virus isolation were made with all specimens in rhesus monkey kidney tissue culture and in a few instances in chick embryos. It has become increasingly difficult to get good supplies of eggs with high fertility rates. Tissue culture materials are usually available in sufficient amounts, but occasionally are of inferior quality. The results obtained in 1984 and 1985 in diagnosing cases of H3N2 influenza are presented in Table 10. H3N2 strains usually grow readily in monkey kidney, and in the past we have had isolation rates of 85-90%. In this year the low figure of 68% was largely due to the fact that during the latter part of the season the tissue culture was of very poor quality and only one-third of the patients had positive throat washings. During the earlier part of the season, the rate had been 89%. HI and CF tests alone picked up between 70% and 75% of the patients. The combination of virus isolation efforts and either serologic test picked up 94% of the total. The main reasons for continuing the HI tests are that CF tests do not distinguish between H1N1 and H3N2 influenza and that CF tests do not provide as good a guide to the protective level of antibody as do HI tests. We have considered using other methods of serodiagnosis, but at the present time see little to be gained and considerably more in the way of cost and effort than we have with these traditional tests.

In reviewing data obtained in earlier years, we have compared the different tests for diagnosis of H1N1 influenza and Influenza B. The results are shown in Table 11. Noteworthy here is the fact that virus isolation rates of H1N1 have been extremely poor, with rates running about 50%. Influenza B isolations have usually been around 80%. The HI tests for both these viruses have been less satisfactory than with H3N2 because of the low avidity of many of the strains used for viral diagnosis. This has been a problem with both viruses and, as noted earlier, has been particularly troublesome with the B/USSR strain currently used in the influenza vaccine.

Relationship between HI Titer and Attack Rate

In the past we have noted repeatedly with H3N2 Influenza A that there is a clear-cut relationship between the HI titer and the probability of clinical illness. A similar relationship has not been clearly demonstrated with either Influenza H1N1 or Influenza B. Tests with these viruses have been complicated by the low avidity of many strains and in the case of Influenza B by the presence of serum inhibitors.

It was therefore of interest to see whether the same relationship would continue to hold with Influenza A of the A/Philippines/82 type. The results shown in Table 12 are comparable to those obtained in earlier years. While the attack rates are uniformly low, they are clearly much higher in individuals with titers of 8 or less than 8, and almost negligible in those with titers of more than 32. Individuals with titers of 16 fall into a swing group in which cases do occur but at a rate considerably lower than those with titers above 32. Individuals with titers of 32 or more have estimated rates of only 0.1%.

Impact of Influenza at Lowry Air Force Base from 1977-1985

Table 13 shows the number of confirmed cases of influenza observed each year in students and permanent party caused by different influenza viruses. The Base has been exposed on 14 occasions during this period through the introduction of one of the types of influenza. Four have been Influenza A H3N2 and five each have been caused by Influenza A H1N1 or Influenza B. The experiences of 1977-78 with the Russian strains of Influenza A H1H1 which appeared in a totally unvaccinated recruit population illustrates what influ-

enza can do in a highly susceptible military population. At no time since that episode has there been a significant amount of disease or disruption of activities during any of the subsequent outbreaks. The recruit population has been particularly well protected against H3N2 Influenza A and against Influenza B. It has not been possible to carry out controlled studies of vaccine effectiveness during this period. However, the repeated epidemics with low attack rates support the usefulness of vaccine in protecting against influenza.

Occurrence of Other Respiratory Diseases

Four cases of adenovirus infections were confirmed with the onset dates of 1/22, 2/26, 3/1 and 3/13/85. Fifty-six patients had throat cultures positive for Group A beta-hemolytic streptococci. Twenty-eight of these were students and twenty-eight were permanent party. No rubella or rubeola were detected.

Current Research Efforts

In addition to maintaining surveillance of activities and evaluating vaccine response, investigations are continuing in the following areas:

1. The rate of fall of antibody during the months after vaccination.

2. The incidence of inapparent infection.

3. The usefulness of complement fixation tests in diagnosis and in evaluation of influenza prevalence.

4. The behavior of Influenza B virus, which is poorly documented and obviously needs further study.

5. Antigenic sin and its effect on vaccine response and susceptibility to clinical illness.

Acknowledgments

The assistance and cooperation of the following is gratefully acknowledged:

Col. Gordon Hutchison and his staff and the personnel at Lowry Air Base Lt. Col. D. Gremillion and Major Charles Evans at Lackland Air Force Base Viola DeTuerk in the Influenza Office at Lowry Air Force Base Pat Graves and Josephine I in the Laboratory at the University of Colorado Richelle Cross in the preparation of this report



•



		Stud	lents	Permanent Party					
Week of:	No. of 	<u>Rate</u> *	No. of	Influenza _ <u>B</u>	No. of URI	No. of _ <u>A*</u> *	Influenza <u>B</u>		
Oct 31	0	-	-	-	0				
Nov. 7	1	0.3	-	-	0				
Nov. 14	2	0.5	-	-	2				
Nov. 21	1	0.3	-	-	1				
Nov. 28	2	0.5	-	-	1				
Dec. 5	1	0.3	-	-	4				
Dec. 12	2	0.5	-	-	3				
Dec. 19	-	-	-	-	-				
Dec. 26	-	-	-	-	-				
Jan. 2	2	0.6	-	-	6	-	1		
Jan. 9	6	1.7	2	-	18	2	2		
Jan. 16	7	2.3	5	1	10	2	1		
Jan. 23	16	5.2	4	1	16	4	-		
Jan. 31	7	2.3	-	-	14	3	1		
Feb. 6	6	1.9	-	-	24	4	10		
Feb. 13	5	1.6	1	-	7	1	1		
Feb. 20	2	0.6	-	-	8	1	5		
Feb. 27	8	2.6	-	1	17	2	8		
Mar. 5	12	3.9	-	2	16	-	8		
Mar. 12	16	5.2	-	5	19	1	9		
Mar. 19	7	2.3	-	2	13	-	5		
Mar. 26	4	1.3	- *	2	9	-	2		
Apr. 2	4	1.4	-	-	`9	-	1		
Apr. 9	6	2.0	-	-	9	-	1		
Apr. 16	4	1.4	-	-	6	-	-		
Apr. 23	10	2.5	-	-	2	-	1		
Apr. 30	3	0.7	-	-	10	-	-		
May 7	5	2.1	-	-	3	-	-		
May 14	5	2.1	-	-	10	-	-		
May 21	7	2.5	-	-	5	-	-		
May 28	3	0.8	-	-	2	-	-		

*Cases/1000/week **H1N1

•

۰.

. . . .

.

Table 1. Number of cases of febrile URI and of Influenza A and B in students and permanent party in 1983-84.

0.000

<u>A/Phil/82</u>	Serum	<u>Cumu</u> 1	ativ	Percent with <u>></u> 4X rise							
		<u><8</u>	8	<u>16</u>	<u>32</u>	<u>64</u>	128	<u>256</u>	<u>512</u>	<u>1024</u>	
Recruits	Pre-	60	40	16	13	11	4	2	0	0	
	Post-	1	99	93	84	76	59	46	31	18	88
Permanent	D		•••	<i>c</i> 0	- 4	• •		_		•	
Party	Pre-	2	98	69	54	29	10	6	4	2	
	Post-	1	99	78	61	45	22	10	5	3	19

H3N2

•

Table 2. H.I. antibody response to A/Philippines/82 of 120 recruits and 102 permanent party who in November 1984 received whole virus vaccine containing 15 ug of hemagglutinin of A/Phil/82, A/Chile/83 and B/USSR/83.

All permanent party had been vaccinated one year before.

<u>A/Chile/83</u> (X-83)	Serum	Cumulat	ive	perc	<u>ent</u>	wit	h H.)	<u>l. t</u>	iter	<u>s ></u> :	Percent with <u>></u> 4X rise
(11 00)		<u><8</u>	_8	<u>16</u>	<u>32</u>	<u>64</u>	<u>128</u>	<u>256</u>	<u>512</u>	1024	
Recruits	Pre-	38	62	41	29	14	7	4	1	1	
	Post-	2	98	98	97	90	77	64	51	38	81
Permanent											
Party	Pre-	6	94	79	63	40	20	10	6	2	
	Post-	1	99	94	83	58	36	15	7	3	19

H1N1

Table 3. H.I. antibody response to A/Chile/83 of 120 recruits and 102 permanent party who in November 1984 received whole virus vaccine containing 15 ug of hemagglutinin of A/Phil/82, A/Chile/83 and B/USSR/83.

All permanent party had been vaccinated one year before.

14

B/Singapore/222/79

.•

<u>-,jupot oj</u>	Serum	<u>Cumu 1</u>	<u>ativ</u>	Percent with <u>></u> 4X rise							
		<u><8</u>	_8	<u>16</u>	<u>32</u>	<u>64</u>	<u>128</u>	<u>256</u>	<u>512</u>	1024	
Recruits	Pre-	42	58	33	19	6	2	1	0	0	
	Post-	3	97	90	75	60	34	18	10	5	62
Permanent Party	Pre-	13	87	56	33	11	4	1	1	1	
	Post-	3	97	77	49	24	9	2	1	1	14

Table 4. H.I. antibody response to B/Singapore/79 of 120 recruits and 102 permanent party who in November 1984 received whole virus vaccine containing 15 ug of hemagglutinin of A/Phil/82, A/Chile/83 and B/USSR/83.

All permanent party had been vaccinated one year before.

.. B/USSR/100/83

	Serum	<u>Cumu 1</u>	<u>ativ</u>	Percent with >4X rise							
		<u><8</u>	_8	<u>16</u>	<u>32</u>	<u>64</u>	<u>128</u>	<u>256</u>	<u>512</u>	1024	
Recruits	Pre-	62	38	17	6	1	0	0	0	0	
	Post-	8	92	74	52	29	16	7	4	3	50
Permanent Party	Pre-	44	56	19	6	2	2	0	0	0	
	Post-	27	73	36	16	4	2	0	0	0	5

Table 5. H.I. antibody response to B/USSR/83 of 120 recruits and 102 permanent party who in November 1984 received whole virus vaccine containing 15 ug of hemagglutinin of A/Phil/82, A/Chile/83 and B/USSR/83.

All permanent party had been vaccinated one year before.

Influenza A

.•

の時間、年に日日

とうちょう

-

		<u><8</u>	Cur 8	nulat <u>16</u>	ive Po <u>32</u>	ercent <u>64</u>	with <u>128</u>	titer 256	> <u>512</u>	% with 2X rise	% with <u>></u> 4X rise
Student	Pre:	13	87	21	4	-	-	-	-		
	Post:	0	100	87	63	46	38	21	4	87	56
Permanent Party	:										
<u></u>	Pre:	9	91	69	24	19	5	-	-		
	Post:	5	95	87	28	14	5	-	-	27	0

Influenza B

		<u><8</u>	Cun 8		ve Po <u>32</u>	ercent <u>64</u>	with <u>128</u>	titer <u>256</u>	> <u>512</u>		
Student	Pre:	32	68	12	4	4	-	-	-		
	Post:	4	96	71	38	17	4	-	-	63	38
Permanent Party	-										
	Pre:	32	68	38	5	-	-	-	-		
	Post:	27	73	37	5	~	-	-	-	19	5

Table 6. Complement-fixing antibody response of 25 students and 25 permanent party to standard military vaccine

		Students		Perm	anent Part	.y
	# Febrile	Number o	of Cases	# Febrile	Number	of Cases
Week of:	URI	A**	<u> </u>	URI	A**	<u>B</u>
Oct. 28	0	-	-	0	-	-
Nov. 5	0	-	-	0	-	-
Nov. 12	3	-	-	4	-	-
Nov. 19	4	-	-	7	-	-
Nov. 26	9	-	-	6	-	-
Dec. 3	4	-	-	11	-	-
Dec. 10	7	-	-	6	-	-
Dec. 17	2	-	-	1	-	-
Dec. 24	-	-	-	-	-	-
Dec. 31	0	-	-	5	2	-
Jan. 7	7	-	-	10	3	-
Jan. 14	3	1	-	15	8	-
Jan. 21	10	-	-	13	10	1
Jan. 28	10	1	-	11	5	-
Feb. 4	8	-	-	8	4	-
Feb. 11	12	2	-	8	-	-
Feb. 18	4	-	-	5	-	-
Feb. 25	3	-	-	5	-	-
Mar. 4	2	-	-	8	-	-
Mar. 11	1	-	-	5	-	-
Mar. 18	8	-	-	5	-	-
Mar. 25	6	-	-	6	-	-
Apr. 1	7	-	-	4	-	-
Apr. 8	7	-	-	5	-	-
Apr. 15	4	-	-	7	-	-
Apr. 22	6	-	-	2	-	-
Apr. 29	2	-	-	6	-	-
May 6	4	-	-	5	-	-
May 13	1	<u></u>	-	2		
TOTAL	134	4		170	32	1

Influenza Attack Rate (%) 0.13

COLOR DO DO DO

.•

...

**H3N2

Table 7. Results of laboratory tests for influenza in persons with febrile URI, Lowry Air Force Base, 1984-85.

		Perc	ent
	Number of Cases	<27	<u>>28</u>
Influenza A H1N1	20	100	0
Influenza A H3N2	36	28	82
Influenza B	53	48	53

Table 8. Age distribution of cases of Influenza A H1N1, Influenza A H3N2 and Influenza B

Permanent Party

• •

Age	No. of Persons	No. of Cases	Attack Rate(%)
18-22	2476	2 (1)	0.1
23-27	1896	4 (1)	0.2
28-32	1085	8 (1)	0.7
33-37	734	13 (4)	1.8
38-42	515	4 (1)	0.8
43-47	155	1 (1)	0.7
48-52	47	-	
>53	30	-	-
TOTAL	6936	32 (9)	0.5
Students			
18-22	3221	4	0.1

() indicates unvaccinated persons

n

Table 9. Influenza A attack rates by age in permanent party and students, January-February 1985

<u>Test(s)</u>	No. Positive/No. Tested	% Positive
Virus Isolation	21/31*	68
H.I. (A/Phi1/83)	22/31	71
C.F. (A/Bangkok/79)	23/31	74
Virus Isolation + H.I.	29/31	94
Virus Isolation + C.F.	29/31	94
H.I. + C.F.	29/31	94
Virus Isolation + H.I. +	C.F. 31/31	100

*Before Jan. 25 with good RMKTC. 17/19 positive = 89% After Jan. 26 with poor RMKTC. 4/12 positive = 33%

•.*

•!

Table 10. Comparison of sensitivity of three procedures for diagnosis of Influenza A (H3N2) - 1985

	Influenza A		Influenza B		
Test	No. +/No. Tested	% Positive	No. +/No. Tested	% Positive	
Virus Isolation	16/33	48	52/67	78	
	00,000	70	17.00	70	
H.I.	23/29	79	47/60	78	
C.F.	27/29	93	58/60	97	
			•		

Table 11. Comparison of tests to confirm the diagnosis of influenza

Titer	No. of Cases	Estimated No. of Persons	Estimated Attack Rate (%)
<8-8	22	1122	2.0
16	4	867	0.5
<u>></u> 32	3	3111	0.1

N. N. S.

States and a second

. .*

.1

Table 12. Estimated attack rates of Influenza A (H3N2) in permanent party with different H.I. antibody titers for A/Phil/82.

		Numbe	r of Cases
Virus	Year	Students	Permanent Party
A-H3N2	1977-8	4 (0)	22 (7)
	1980-1	1 (0)	13 (9)
	1982-3	1 (0)	8 (0)
	1984-5	4 (0)	<u>32 (0)</u>
		10 (0)	75 (25)
A-H1N1	1977-8	1500 (*)	
	1978-9	31 (3)	59 (12)
	1980-1	67 (1)	45 (15)
	1981-2	16 (0)	27 (10)
	1982-3	14 (0)	6 (0)
	1983-4	12 (0)	20 (6)
		140 (4)	157 (43)
В	1979-80	5 (1)	23 (4)
	1981-2	5 (0)	35 (6)
	1982-3	0 (0)	11 (2)
	1983-4	14 (0)	56 (13)
	1984-5	0 (0)	2 (.0)
		24 (1)	127 (25)

*Estimated. No vaccine available when "Russian Flu" appeared.

() indicates cases in unvaccinated persons.

- 2

.1

Table 13. Comparison of number of confirmed cases of influenza in students and permanent party. Average student population approximately 3,200; permanent party approximately 6,900. Almost all students had received trivalent vaccine; up to 15% of permanent party may have failed to receive vaccine in year of outbreak.

DISTRIBUTION LIST

•

, **4**,

1 сору	Commander US Army Medical Research and Development Command ATTN: SGRD RMI-S Fort Detrick, Frederick, Maryland 21701-5012
12 copies	Defense Technical Information Center (DTIC) ATTN: DTIC-DDAC Cameron Station Alexandria, VA 22304-6145
1 сору	Dean School of Medicine Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences 4301 Jones Bridge Road Bethesda, MD 20814~4799
1 сору	Commandant Academy of Health Sciences, US Army ATTN: AHS-CDM Fort Sam Houston, TX 78234-6100
12 copies	Commander Walter Reed Army Institute of Research (WRAIR) ATTN: SGRD-UWZ-C Walter Reed Army Medical Center Washington, DC 20307-5100
5 copies	Commander U.S. Army Medical Materiel Development Activity ATTN: SGRD-UMS-B/W. Ferguson Fort Detrick Frederick, Maryland 21701-5009

